Karl Neumann (LCA)

From: Takeshi Numoto

Sent: Thursday, October 23. 1997 10:44 PM

To: Oan Neault

Subject: RE: Micrasoft Confidential: Racommendation on Mainsol waivers

Agreed on waiving for Motorola, but not for Borland.

Ac

ouple of questions ragarding next steps. L
a’we ara still within lh: ceadline. wnaNshould ge daigv'anng the lmessage u‘\ Maingoft?
e got no response from Morrisb or Normj. Shou to sell these declsion to them, or just go ah
Mainsoft. This is particularty an issue when we are under time pressure. Just go ahead and talk to

1f we are out of luck with the deadiine, what should our approach be lawards Mainsoff?7 What should we s
if they decline to acknowledge our refusal for waivers? Y 1o them,

Thanks,
~Takeshi
—0ginai Message——
From: Dan9 Neayl
Sent Thursday, Octatier 23, 1937 :¢S PM
Ta: Taxeshi Numato, Memis Beton; Norm Judgh
Ce: RoAnnr Conisiar

Subject RE: Micrasaft Canfidential Racammendation on Mainsoft walvery
impartance: Hgh .

1 generally agree with the recommendatlons below, with some uncertainry on borland end motorola.
Plcase agree or dissent quickly.

Thanks,
-Dan -

——=Drigina! Message—

Fram:  Takeshi Numoto

Sent:  Thursday, October 23, 1887 8:37 PM

ACH Oan Neault; RaAnn Carbiaier

Subject: Microsoft Canfidential: Recommendation an MainsoR waivers

My recommedation for each applicalion is listed belaw.

(=4

1SV: Franz (hitoIAwww franz com)
Application: Allegro
Recommendation: waive
Rationale
¢ Friend, enemy or neutral: between neutral and friend )
*  Allegro is visual programming enviranment for LISP which Is capsulated by C, C++ calling Win 32 AP(s

ISV: Wind River Systems (hHp-/www wrs com)
Application: Tomado, Windview
Recommendation: do not waive
Rationals .y .
« Friend, enemy of neutral: enemy (we probably don't want to help people develop applications for a variety
of embeded system on UNIX systems.) . :
« TYomado is visual application development environment for embedded systams. :
e WindView Is visual instrumentation medule for use in analyzing and developing applications for
embedded systems.

1SV: Universal Analytics (hitp://www uai com)
Application: RenderMaster 107
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Recammendation: waive
Rationale .
e Friend, enemy or neutral; nevtral o )
e RenderMaster is 30 visualization and animalion teals for display of solid modals
(Finite Element Analysis) results. Their product line laoks like a typical iraditiona
Would be good to induce them o move over to Wind2 based development.

ISV: Net Objzcts (Mt /iwww netobiects com/)
Application Fusion
Recommendation: do not waive
Rationale
s Frieng, enemy or neutral: between neutral and enemy )
« Fusiaon is a product far dasigning, building, and updating Web sites.
* Netobjects has already besn wring to WInd2, and Fusion has not been available for UNIX unt! now.
Walver doesa't seem necessary to keep them wriling to Win32, and we probably would not want to help
make UNIX a better environment for hesting web sites,

ISV: Chilisoft (hitn:
Application: Chili!ASP
Recommendation: walve
Rationzle .
s Friend, enemy or neuval friend . .
o Chili'ASP is Active Server Page server on UNIX extending the coverage for ActiveX

ISV. Integrated Chipware (bitn:lfwww chipwars comf)
Application: IE Waorkshop
geglsnurendaﬁon: do not walve
ationale
o Friend, enemy or neutral: enemy (we probadly don't want 1o help people develop applications for a varisly
of embeded sgstem on UNIX systems.)
s |E Workshop builds embedded real tims operating systems.

ISV: Ameritech Library Services (hito:/www als amertach comf)
Application: Dynix, Webserver
Recommengation. waive .
RaﬁonaleF . ‘ vl
. end, enemy or neutral; neu .
e Top coneipagy in lib?ary database. Had Windows-based product since last summer, Would be goad to
induce them ta develop to Wind2 first. By gering them on our track, they will also be using OCOM in the
future.

and their analyisis
I UNIX-based c¥ering,

ISV: Motarola .
Application: GRCP Generic Communicationg Processor
Recommendation: do not waive
Rationale
+ Friend, enemy or neytral: Betwaen neutral and enemy
¢ See no panicular positive reason to wawve.

ISV: Ansys (hsto/Avway ansys com)
Application: DDA (Direct Data Access)
Recommendalion: waive
Ra!!onal% dend , sl
. . tral: ne . . L . .
) DDP;‘;‘ is ﬁ%ﬁ’nﬁ'&‘i‘é analys%s toal for computational fiuid dynamics. Similar reasen for waiving royaltes
for Universal Analytics' product.

ISV: Boriand (hito:
Application: IntraBuilder
Reecemmendation: do not walve
Rau’unateF: q |
) riend, ene of neutral: enel
v InvaBuider i visual developr:g'ﬂ environment for corparate Intranet webmasters and database

developers to easily create, maintain, and ‘,%g"’v live, data-griven applications aver the Web. Strong ties
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with Netscape JavaScript and Platiorm One suggested.

ISV, Softimage )
Agplication: Sumalia & Twister
Recommendation: wave

ISV: Microsaft Corporation
Application: Visual Sourgesafe 5.0
Racommendatigh. ‘vaive

ISV: Intagrated Systems (R0 /iwway isi com)
Apgplication: Prism Plus
Recommendation: do not waive
Rationale:
. :ﬁendb?nemy or netilu'al: Enemy for th aa
. fism Plus is a8 development suite for the embedded applicalion development environme:
CORBA ogen stancard for distributed object interaperability. ntbased on the

In order 1o save Mainsaft from wasting thelr sales efforts, we should Informally give our rejection criteria. The idea
is 10 tell them what kind of projects are'dsomed to be rejected by MS discouraging them from wasling their tme en
them.

Initial Blackiist (snould be expanded and/or granularized over time)
1. Hostile ISVs, unless this waiver gets them ta start changl? camps.

2. IEVs in business MS does not like to see flourishing. e.g. Embedded systems development enviranment
vendars '

Wae ehould also have Mainsoft include In their request for walver, the following infarmation,

« ISV's ownership structure :

o Dstailed description of ISV application's functions

o Has the ISV traditionally been a UNIX shop or aof? When did the ISV first releasa Windows-based versian of
their praduct? Was this before or after their relcase of their UNIX version? IS this the first ime thatthe ISV is
c?naugtirr\g u;e initial development for this product in Win32, then porting to UNIX or has this swilch takan

ace before
In espsense. we should put the onus on Mainsoft to prasent in their request why it makes business sense for MS o
grant them 3 waiver on royalties for that specific ISV and for that specific spplication.
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